Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340

2021 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

General Meeting- Via Zoom April 21, 2021

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call:

Officers- Tim, Carol, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused- Troy

Board of Directors: Kristi, Sara, Robin, Katrina and Summer

Alternates- Cheryl and Staci

Excused: Diane

Treasurer report:

• Wrangler Checking: \$19,202.47

• Wrangler Savings: \$2,483.55

• Queen's account: \$5,140.26

• **Kinnard Fund:** \$4,277.53

• **Total assets:** \$31,103.813

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Robin - M/C

Minutes:

Review March general minutes. Motion to approve 1st Tonii & 2nd Cheryl-M/C
 No questions or concerns about the April Board minutes.

Communications:

• Tonii received our club checking account statement.

Chuck wagon: Tim

• We had \$537 in sales and we sold out of everything again, even after increasing our supplies, so we are going to have to increase them yet again.

Trail Ride:

• Carol: We are looking at the 3rd Sunday in May (May 16th). Maybe riding out of Mojave Narrows with some water crossings, greenery and nice trails at 9am and we ride out at 10am. It will be \$5 per member and \$10 per non-member also it is \$10 per trailer for parking.

Oueens: Tonii

• Our queens are looking forward to our William Kinnard Scholarship show as our entire court is scheduled to attend.

- Our applications have been posted to the website and our entry deadline is August 1,2021.
- Our queen clinic is May 22nd & 23rd this year and we will be charging \$50 per day or \$90 for both days. This will include our study guide and lunch for our attendees.
- Sara- would like to represent the Hesperia Wranglers one more time at the Miss Rodeo USA pageant in January of 2022. The club will once again split the entry fee with the queens.

Old Business:

- **Membership packets-** are still available, family is \$50 for the first five people & \$10 for each additional person- Individual is \$40-please return the membership form with your Code of Conduct.
- April show- the modified the flow for Lead Line, based on all of the suggestions we received, seemed to work well. Having the day sheet at the gate also helped so everyone knew when it was their turn.

New Business:

- **Show rules-** everyone needs to sign that they are responsible for reviewing the rules, remember no spectators on the fence line in the warmup area, no running in or out of the gate, etc. They are on the website, fakebook and hard copies are available at the show booth.
- Work Hours- It's each riders responsibility to sign up for work hours as the book is on the table.
- Pre-entries- please keep the pre entering going as it really decreased the line at the booth.
 Also, our May show is our scholarship show and all proceeds from the show go into the scholarship fund.
- We mailed off the \$1,000 check for Christopher Williams to his school in Montana for his 2020 scholarship.

Communications from the floor:

- Robin- she was telling Alucard about the fun things the club used to do when they originally
 joined, like going to Disneyland as a group, overnight trail rides and our drill team for
 example.
- Dawn & Justine- there was some confusion with the meeting link which might have caused some difficulty getting into the meeting. Also liked the water truck keeping the dirt down.

Adjourn: Motion to Adjourn at 7:50pm 1st Tonii and 2nd Cheryl-M/C